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TO:  Major Jim Gray 
              Council Members     

             
FROM:  Robert Stack, Director  
              Lexington Enhanced 911  
 
DATE:  June 20, 2017    

SUBJECT:  Windstream Agreement – Circuits to Relocate Selective Router and Controller 

 

 
Request:   
 

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting a resolution authorizing the Mayor to approve seven 

(7) new circuits at the Public Safety Operations Center (PSOC). 

Why are you requesting?   
 

E911 intends to move a Selective Router and Controller that handle 911 calls for Lexington and 
the Central Kentucky 911 Network from the Fire HQ facility we previously occupied to the Public 
Safety Operations Center.  This will allow for ease of maintenance and access in a more secure 
facility. To move this hardware, telephone circuits must be ordered and installed in advance.  
After the hardware is moved, the circuits at Fire HQ will be cancelled.  There will be a few 
months of overlapping expenses until the existing circuits are cancelled and E911 is prepared to 
meet those expenses.   

  
What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?   
 

 FY18 = $1,750 monthly / total $21,000 annually 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 

 Yes.   
Account: 4204-505602-0001-72204 
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